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D19/43214
19 July 2019

Cadia Valley Operations

ATTN: Jane Chung
Jane.Chung@newcrest.com.au
1460 Cadia Road

ORANGE NSW 2800

Dear Jane

CADIA VALLEY OPERATIONS - MODIFICATION 13 CADIA HILL TAILINGS COMPLETION SCOPE
OF WORKS CHANGE

Reference is made to the abovementioned notification received by Council, dated 24 June
2019, regarding a change to your scope of works for Modification 13 — Completion of Tailings
Deposition in the Cadia Hill Open Pit.

Council has reviewed your proposal and, subsequently, raises no objections.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me on
6393 8000.

Yours sincerely

Mark Hodges
ACTING DIRECTOR DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
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